#10c

FOR ALL CUW COMMITTEE MEMBERS

PLEASE TAKE THIS SURVEY (ACCESS BELOW) BY THE DUE DATE OF MARCH 26.

From: Icc-supervisors@wisconsinlandwater.org <lcc-supervisors@wisconsinlandwater.org> On Behalf Of Zopp,
Zach P - DATCP

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 9:07 AM

To: Icd-staff@wisconsinlandwater.org; lcc-supervisors@wisconsinlandwater.org

Subject: Land & Water Conservation Board 2023 Annual Stakeholder Survey

Greetings,

Wisconsin’s Land & Water Conservation Board seeks your specific expertise and
input regarding research and outreach needs related to agricultural soil & water
resources. The Board has a duty to gather this information from its partners and
stakeholders to further soil & water conservation in Wisconsin. To facilitate this
duty, the Board created and charged the Advisory Committee on Research to
conduct the necessary outreach. Ultimately, stakeholder feedback will be
delivered to the University of Wisconsin (UW) as recommendations to achieve soil
& water conservation research needs.

The purposes of this effort are to:

e |dentify important research needs related to soil & water resource issues in
Wisconsin

e Convey those identified needs to UW researchers seeking project funding

e Assist in identifying research gaps

To facilitate your input, we have created an electronic survey to collect feedback.

Access the survey at www.surveymonkey.com/r/LWCB2023

Responses are due: Sunday March 26"

On behalf of the Wisconsin Land & Water Conservation Board, we sincerely
appreciate your contribution to this effort and look forward to sharing a summary
of our findings.


mailto:lcc-supervisors@wisconsinlandwater.org
mailto:lcc-supervisors@wisconsinlandwater.org
mailto:lcd-staff@wisconsinlandwater.org
mailto:lcc-supervisors@wisconsinlandwater.org
https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/About_Us/LandWaterConservationBoard.aspx
http://www.surveymonkey.com/r/LWCB2023

